Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims) <Phoebelay_Xie@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); ECICS Claims

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Pre repair Inspection Your ref: SLK 8049H DOA: 24.03.2018 Ouir ref:
SRSTP.8117.18

Dear Catherine,

Our ref is DMPU1800036H.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID: +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: phoebejay xie@ecics.com.sg

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 1:55 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Pre repair Inspection Your ref: SLK 8049H DOA: 24.03.2018 Our ref: SRSTP.8117.18

Dear Janice,

Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 March, 2018 12:24 PM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre repair Inspection Your ref: SLK 8049H DOA: 24.03.2018 Our ref: SRSTP.8117.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.



